City of Seattle Request for Proposal #CTY-2734
Addendum
Updated 9/10/10

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #CTY-2734, titled “Security Guards for Seattle City Light & Security Screeners for Seattle Municipal Court” released on 8/18/10.  The due date and time for proposals remains as 9/24/10 4:00PM (Pacific).  This Addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and any revisions to the RFP.  This Addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.

	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	8/23/10
	8/23/10
	On page 9-28 it discusses the labor harmony plan.  Since there are a number of companies that are non-union bidders, we would like to have removed the labor harmony language from the RFP process
	The Labor Harmony language will remain in the RFP
	

	2
	8/23/10
	8/23/10
	If a non-union company wins the bid for services to the City of Seattle, will the City of Seattle force a union association based on the language from the labor harmony order? 


	The Labor Harmony language provides procedures appropriate to both union and non-union firms to ensure companies can become compliant with the requirements or qualify for a waiver should they win the award.


	

	3
	8/30
	8/31/10
	Who is the currently providing security guard and screener services, how long have they had the contract and what are their current billing rates?


	There are two contracts currently in place.  Security guard services for SCL, is provided by Olympic Security. Security screener services for SMC is provided by Puget Sound Security.  The documents embedded below shows how long they have held the contract and their billing rates.
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	4
	8/30/10
	9/01/10
	Do we need to send a letter of Intent in order to participate in the bidding process?


	No
	

	5
	8/30/10
	9/01/10
	What are the Supervision requirements?


	Delete Answer – See answer to Question #27
Due to its remoteness, only security guards at Skagit and Boundary Dams will have some supervision responsibilities. Regarding the screeners, the Contractor and SMC Marshal’s office do have oversight/supervision expectations but no supervisory positions are required.
	

	6
	8/30/10
	9/01/10
	What are the Project Manager Requirements?
	Revised Answer

There are no Project Manager requirements, although the City required an Account Manager for both SCL and SMC. See answer to Question #27.
	

	7
	8/30/10
	9/01/10
	What is the position or preference with regards to the retention of the incumbent staff?


	See Section titled “Worker Retention in City Lease Agreements and Contracts” starting on Page 8.  This Section applies to any contract awarded.
	

	8
	8/30/10
	9/01/10
	Is there a Proposal Bond requirement?
	No
	

	9
	8/30/10
	9/01/10
	Is there a Performance Bond requirement?


	No
	

	10
	8/30/10
	9/01/10
	Are there any benefits requirements? (Medical, Dental, Life Insurance, Long Term Disability)


	There are no minimum benefits requirements.
	

	11
	8/30/10
	9/01/10
	Any hourly pay requirements? Living Wage Law?


	Revised Answer

Except for pay requirements mandated by Washington State law, there are no other legal wage requirements in this solicitation. There is no legal State of Washington “Living Wage” requirement. However, the City is seeking contactors that pay livable wages and will give a higher score to those proposals that have a higher average hourly wage rate.  See Page 25.
	

	12
	8/30/10
	9/01/10
	Any percentage given for the second, third or fourth year? Consumer Price Index (CPI)?


	See Subsection titled “Requests for Rate Increases” starting of Page 7.
	

	13
	8/27/10
	9/01/10
	The following 8 questions were raised at the pre-proposal conference held 8/27/10.
What labor union currently represents the security guards and screeners?
	None
	

	14
	8/27/10
	9/01/10
	Will there be one or two contracts awarded if the same contractor wins the bid for both the security guard and security screener services?
	There will be two contracts, one for the security guards and one for the security screeners.
	

	15
	8/27/10
	9/01/10
	When will the contracts start?
	The contract term will start no earlier than December 1st.
	

	16
	8/27/10
	9/01/10
	For the Security Guards at Skagit and Boundary dams, will the guards need two or four-wheel drive vehicles?
	A 4-wheel drive vehicle would be appropriate.  SCL will be responsible for fuel, oil and minor maintenance of contractor-provided vehicle.  Contractor is responsible for scheduled maintenance and repairs.
	

	17
	8/27/10
	9/01/10
	What do you anticipate the mileage of these vehicles?
	For Skagit you can anticipate 80,000 miles per year since the guards serve in a more mobile capacity and for Boundary 40,000 miles as the guards perform a more stationary function.
	

	18
	8/27/10
	9/01/10
	In the Seattle City Light Scope of Work, Section 12 of Page 9 specifies an “Emergency Response”.  Will the City be requesting a separate billing rate?
	See amended Price Offer Sheet for SCL Security Guards embedded in next column.
	
[image: image5.emf]Amended Security  Guards Price Offer Sheet.doc



	19
	8/27/10
	9/01/10
	Where is the Security Monitoring Center?
	Ballard
	

	20
	8/27/10
	9/01/10
	What training will be provided to the security screeners?  
	Training will be provided by the SMC Marshall
	

	21
	8/27/10
	9/01/10
	Will the screening equipment be provided by SMC?
	Yes
	

	22
	
	
	Note: Labor Harmony requirements apply to both scopes of work.
	
	Section 5, Page 9, change Subsection titled “ Labor Harmony Requirement for Seattle City Light Locations RFP” to read “Labor Harmony Requirement for SMC Security Screeners and SCL Security Guards”

	23
	9/02/10
	9/10/10
	Just to clarify, will this be an “all inclusive” bill rate?


	Yes
	

	24
	9/02/10
	9/10/10
	a) Will the City allow for contract exceptions?

b) Will there be any penalties if exceptions are noted?

c) Will City be open for exceptions to be discussed once contract is awarded?

d) Does City require exceptions to contract to be a part of the proposal?


	a) As stated in the RFP, Proposers are to price and submit proposals with the understanding that all specifications, requirements, terms and conditions are mandatory for the proposer to comply with.  Proposers are responsible to review all specifications, requirements, terms and conditions, insurance requirements, and other requirements. Submittal of a proposal is agreement to comply without exception, unless modified by the City

b) Yes.  A proposal submitted based on exceptions to specifications, requirements and terms and conditions will be deemed non-responsive and rejected  Proposers are to price and submit proposals with the understanding that it is mandatory for the proposer to comply with all specifications, requirements, terms and conditions specified in the RFP (including addenda). 

c) A Proposer may submit exceptions.  However they should be designated as optional items to their fully-compliant proposal.  The City may or may not entertain such optional items should the Proposer become the Apparent Successful Proposer.

d) Any optional exception requested by a Proposer should be submitted with Proposer’s fully-compliant proposal.
	

	25
	9/02/10
	9/10/10
	Under payment terms, can we add a section:

The Billing Rates set forth in Addendum “A” are valid for _______ (or the first 12 months in which this Agreement is in effect). The Billing Rates thereafter will be increased annually, effective as of the day immediately prior to the anniversary date of the (Commencement Date) in an amount equal to the greater of  (i) the percentage increase determined pursuant to subsection D.5.b. below and (ii) three percent (3%)

	No. “Requests for Rate Increases”, under “Pricing & Invoicing”, Page 7, shall be as written.
	

	26
	9/02/10
	9/10/10
	Can you spec wages for both Seattle City Light and Municipal Court?


	See answer to Question 3.
	

	27
	9/02/10
	9/10/10
	Do you require an Account Manager or Site Supervisor to oversee account?


	1. The Contractor must provide appropriate supervision and management as needed to fulfill all the contract obligations. That being said, the contract does not separately pay for supervisory services. 
2. An Account Manager is appropriate to handle the account.  Both SCL and SMC do require an Account Manager. 
	Add to both SCL and SMC SOW, Section 1.
Contractor is responsible for supervision and management of its employees to insure fulfillment of all contract obligations.
Account Manager:  Contractor is responsible to coordinate all efforts between the security officers and the City, to serve as a single point of contact and to conduct problem resolution and similar duties.

	28
	9/02/10
	9/10/10
	In the scope of work for SCL, section 1.14…it states, “Ensure the security personnel have official, valid Seattle City Light photo identification and that it is worn in a readily visible manner which must be returned to SCL immediately upon reassignment or termination of assigned individuals.”

Who pays for the badging?


	SCL and SMC will pay for the badging.
	

	29
	9/02/10
	9/10/10
	a) How many hours of training are required per security officer?

b) Any specific training requirements required by the City?


	For SMC, on-site security screening training will be the responsibility of SMC Marshals. All other required training and minimum hours are specified in SMC SOW Section 8 and will be the responsibility of the contractor.

For SCL, see SCL SOW Section 8 titled “Training”. It lists the number of training hours. Any other training not specified, one of which is “Cyber Security”, will be provided by SCL.
	

	30
	9/02/10
	9/10/10
	Do the holidays in the SOW that are recognized by the City have to be recognized by the contractor?


	The City identifies all dates that the City has as holidays, so vendors are aware of service requirements for those dates. With this question, we noticed that the Seattle Municipal Court scope of work did not list the City holiday schedule, so an addendum will insert those dates.

The City does not establish which holidays the contractor recognizes and compensates to their own employees.  That  being said, the City believes that greater benefits allow longer retention and stability of the workforce, and therefore intends to request and evaluate information about the holiday benefits you provide to your employees.  See Page 4 of the Proposal Response  and Page 25 of the RFP.
	Section 5, Page 5, SMC, Scope of Work, in Section 1.8 insert the following: “City Holidays are as follows:
1.8.1
New Year's Day

1.8.2
Martin Luther King, JR's 
             Birthday 

1.8.3 
President's Day 

1.8.4     Memorial Day

1.8.5     Independence Day

1.8.6      Labor Day 

1.8.7     Veterans' Day

1.8.8      Thanksgiving Day

1.8.9      Day following Thanksgiving  

              Day

1.8.10    Christmas Day



	31
	9/02/10
	9/10/10
	Seattle City Light shall provide the following.  The vendor will be responsible for any costs incurred by Seattle City Light from security personnel’s improper or careless use of Seattle City Light equipment.  This does not include regular maintenance activities for the vehicle

-Cell Phone

-City Telephone

-Copy Machine

-Computer (desktop and/or laptop

-Printer

-Guard One Security Round System

-Two-way radios

Can the City provide a list of additional necessary equipment and supplies (ref 3.1.7) separate from the ones listed above (ref. 3.2)


	appropriate seasonal uniforms
	

	32
	9/02/10
	9/10/10
	Are these positions armed or unarmed positions
	Unarmed for both SCL and SMC
	

	33
	9/02/10
	9/10/10
	SCL SOW 1.3 Requires background checks by a City specified agency:  Is there a current firm for this, what is the turnaround time, what is the cost, and who is responsible for the cost?

	The Contractor will work directly with the background agency that is contracted with the City.  The turnaround is often of 3-5 days depending on scope of search such as the more places the employee has lived the longer it takes. SCL Security bears the cost of background checks.
	

	34
	9/02/10
	9/10/10
	SCL SOW 1.31 Refers to costs associated with failure to perform 1.31 on time.  This section is unclear.  Can you please clarify what item it is referring to?
	Does not apply.
	Under SCL Scope of Work, Section 1.27, Page 3, delete last sentence starting with “1.31.1” and ending with “time”.

	35
	9/02/10
	9/10/10
	SCL SOW 1.24 In order to prepare comparable and competitive pricing and ensure proper pay of the incumbents, what are their current pay rates by position?

	See answer to Question 3.
	

	36
	9/02/10
	9/10/10
	SCL SOW 2.7
a) Requires the contractor to retain incumbent personnel who are qualified and to provide resumes of our proposed personnel.  May we have the information on the incumbent personnel to provide in the proposal or does the City already have this information? 
b)  Do the incumbents meet the current contract requirements?

	a) The City does not have this information.  The current contractors are expected to provide names, addresses, employment classification to each covered employee to the successful contractor(s).
b) The current contracts have  similar requirements for guards and screeners as the two SOW’s in this RFP.
	

	37
	9/02/10
	9/10/10
	SCL SOW 12.4 Requires 3 vehicles and 1 supervisor vehicle.  Are these in addition to the two vehicles at the dams and where will they be utilized and in what capacity.  Also, what are the specifications for the vehicles such as 2 or 4wd, passenger accessibility, use for hauling, etc.?

	As a result of this question, we reviewed the specifications.  We are removing the requirement for the supervisor vehicle (12.4)

Each dam requires only one (1) 4 Wheel Drive (4WD) passenger vehicle, one for Skagit and one for Boundary.
	Section 5, Page 5, SCL, Scope of Work, Section 3.1.2, insert the word “4X4 in the first sentence after the word “model”.
Delete Section 12.4

	38
	9/02/10
	9/10/10
	SMC SOW 1.22 What constitutes a failure?


	Inability to provide services in accordance with the requirements listed in the Scope of Work.
	

	39
	9/02/10
	9/10/10
	SMC SOW 6.1   1) What are the actual shift hours or hours of coverage.  2) Are four screeners required at all times during the hours listed (which would clearly be greater than the 120 maximum).  3)  Are the positions self relieving for breaks/lunches?

	1) Operational day is from 0730 to 1700.

2) No. Screeners will have overlapping shifts.
3) Yes 


	

	40
	9/02/10
	
	SMC SOW 1.20 
1) Are the screeners expected to have the capacity to detain disruptive individuals in the event of threats/actions against them or the court staff and public?  
 2) May they carry defensive tools such as handcuffs?  I do see that they may not carry weapons or spray.  
3) Who holds the liability in the event of a “failure to act” cause against the unarmed security personnel?
	TBD
	

	41
	
	
	Insurance Requirements
	
	Replace embedded document titled “Attachment 1 Insurance” on Page 28 with the document below titled “Revised Insurance Requirement”
               
[image: image6.emf]Revised Insurance  Requirement.doc




	42
	
	
	
	See revised/deleted answers to Questions 5, 6, 11
	

	43
	9/07/10
	9/10/10
	Labor Harmony Language:

Would the City consider changing the arbitration costs so that they are borne by the apparent successful Contractor alone?

Would the City consider changing the Labor Harmony option for a 6-month temporary contract with a 4-month Labor Harmony window, such that the Labor Harmony window is shorter?
	The City currently does not anticipate changes to these elements of the Labor Harmony Language.
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BLANKET CONTRACT


		The City of Seattle


PURCHASING SERVICES


700 Fifth Ave Ste 4112


PO Box 94687


Seattle WA  98124-4687

		

		Vendor Contract #


0000001255

		Date


7/30/10

		Change Order                                              #6       



		

		

		Payment Terms


Net 30 days

		Freight Terms


N/A



		

		

		Buyer:   


Pam Tokunaga



		FAX:  


206-233-5155



		Phone:  


206-233-7114







		Vendor #:
0000095844


PUGET SOUND SECURITY PATROL INC


1800 112th AVE NE #210W


PO BOX 1892


Bellevue WA   98009-1892

		

		Ship To:   SEATTLE MUNICIPAL COURTS



		Contact:     Bill Bates




Phone #:    425-454-5011



Fax #:        425-455-0098


E-mail:
wbates@pssp.net

		

		Bill To:    


Fleets & Facilities 

Attn John Fowler

PO BOX 94689

Seattle,  WA  98124-4689









PUGET SOUND SECURITY PATROL INC is awarded a contract as a result of an RFP process by the City of Seattle on 05/18/2004.   This contract is for providing the City of Seattle MUNICIPAL COURTS with Security, Svcs (SCREENER SERVICES) per the Pricing Sheet, Attachment #1, and Agreement, Attachment #2, in receipt.   

Change Order #6 is hereby issued to extend the contract until 10/31/2010.

Contract Term:                      06/01/2004 through 05/31/2006.


Contract Change Order #1:   10/01/2004 through 05/31/2006.


Contract Change Order #2:   08/01/2006 through 07/31/2007

Contract Change Order #3:   08/01/2007 through 07/31/2008

Contract Change Order #4:   08/01/2008 through 07/31/2009


Contract Change Order #5:   08/01/2009 through 07/31/2010


Contract Change Order #6:   08/01/2010 through 10/31/2010


Per telephone conversation of 7/30/10, P. Tokunaga/B. Bates.


In all other respects, this contract remains unchanged.


�











		

		Authorized Signature/Date
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AMENDED PRICE OFFER SHEET

City of Seattle


RFP #CTY-2734

Seattle City Light Security Guards 

Proposers to quote hourly rate to be charged to the City of Seattle for staff as follows, including all wages, taxes, and benefits, as described in the RFP document.  Rates are all-inclusive.  Holiday rates shall be paid by the Vendor, but not cited separately. Cost differential will instead be incorporated into the overall billing rate.  Any overtime billing must be pre-approved by SCL Security Manager.  No additional costs will be paid for by the City.  All costs, including such things as equipment, supplies, radios, training costs, background checks, and any other related costs, are to be reflected in the rates below and will not be allowed as a separate invoiced payment item. There will be one (1) security guard required on site for each location.

		Employee Classification

		On-Site Hours/Days

		Billable Hourly Rate per Employee

		*Average Hourly Wage Rate per Employee

		Starting Hourly Wage Rate Per Employee

		Top (Most Experienced) Hourly Wage Rate per Employee



		**Skagit Dam Security Guard

		24 hours/7 days

		$

		$

		$

		$



		**Boundary Dam Security Guard

		24 hours/7 days

		$

		$

		$

		$



		Seattle Region Security Monitoring Center Security Guard/Monitor

		24 hours/7 days

		$

		$

		$

		$



		South Service Center Security Guard

		24 hours/7 days

		$

		$

		$

		$



		North Service Center Security Guard

		24 hours/7 days

		$

		$

		$

		$



		

		

		Billable Hourly Rate Differential from Rates Above

		

		

		



		Emergency Response within 2 hours.

		On-Call

		$

		

		

		



		Emergency Response within 4 hours.

		On-Call

		$

		

		

		





*Note: The average rate paid to your current security guard workforce working on this or similar contract. 

**Note: The above rates for the Skagit Dam and Boundary Dam security guard are to include the cost of a vendor-provided vehicle.

1. Do not mark up the Offer Form with extra comments, notes, do not add additional columns to the spreadsheet, or add any exceptions to the Offer Form, specifications, schedule, terms or conditions.  Do not attach alternative boilerplate.  Any such exceptions can invalidate your Offer and the Buyer can reject your Bid. 


2. If you make an error in typing your prices or any corrections to your Offer submittal, you may mark it in ink and initial the correction.  If it is not marked in ink and/or it is not initialled, the Buyer will reject your Bid.  Do not use white out.

3. Rate changes in future contract years shall be in accordance with the specifications.  Price changes are restricted to the specifications stated in the solicitation and the contract.


4. Prompt Payment Discount:  _________%____ days.  Note:  Prompt payment discount periods equal to (or greater than) 10 calendar days will receive consideration and bid pricing will be reduced for evaluation by the amount of that discount.

5. Inter-local Agreement: The City of Seattle has entered into Interlocal Agreements with other governmental agencies pursuant to RCW 39.34, in lieu of those agencies conducting a separate competitive bid.  Does Vendor agree to provide this product or service to such agencies?


  

    Yes:______
No:_________


Full Legal Name of Company: ___________________________________________


Signed By:__________________________________________________


Print Name:  _________________________________________________

Date: _____________
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Attachment #1 


Vendor Contract 0000001301 Change Order #7

Change Order Term:   09/01/2008 through 08/31/2010



OLYMPIC SECURITY SERVICES, INC.



631 Strander BLVD      #A


Tukwila, WA  98188-2922


TEL:    206-575-8531


FAX:   206-575-8640


SECURITY SERVICES – SEATTLE CITY LIGHT


SEATTLE, SKAGIT and BOUNDARY FACILITIES

This contract is in accordance with RFP #VCR04-121, dated 06/02/04, including Addenda #1,  2 and 3, all Appendices, and the Agreement between the City of Seattle and Olympic Security Services, Attachment #2, in receipt.


SEATTLE PRICING:


		Position

		Billing Rate eff. 09/01/08

		Wage



		Site Supervisor

		$32.20

		$20.00



		Security Monitoring Center

		$24.85

		18.03



		SSC Guard

		$23.14

		$13.85



		NSC Guard

		$23.14

		$13.85



		Armed Guard

		$33.44

		$19.90



		Response Guard (Substation Patrol)

		$29.47

		$18.03





The above rates include the cost of the vendor provided vehicle.

BOUNDARY PRICING:


		Position

		Billing Rate


eff. 09/01/08

		Wage



		Boundary Dam Site Supervisor

		$23.68

		$13.91



		Boundary Dam Guard

		$22.20

		$12.88



		Boundary Dam Armed Guard

		$28.49

		$14.81





The above rates include the cost of the vendor provided vehicle.

SKAGIT PRICING:


		Position

		Billing Rate


eff. 09/01/08

		Wage



		Skagit Dam Site Supervisor

		$23.91

		$13.91



		Skagit Dam Guard

		$22.46

		$12.88



		Skagit Dam Armed Guard

		$28.47

		$14.81





The above rates include the cost of the vendor provided vehicle. at Skagit

Continuation of this contract is contingent upon maintenance of insurance as indicated, and in accordance with “Requirements for Insurance,” (See Appendix A).  Approved insurance on file in Purchasing Services. 


Payment Terms:
Net 21 days
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2010  INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS AND TRANSMITTAL SHEET
    Attachment No. 1


 
City of Seattle Goods & Purchasing Services


REF: RFP #CTY-2734 for Security Guards for SCL & Security Screeners for SMC

[image: image1.png]





VENDOR: SEND THIS FORM TO YOUR INSURANCE AGENT/BROKER

INSURANCE AGENT/BROKER: (1) Complete these fields: 



*REQUIRED FIELDS

*Name:      


Title:      

*Organization        

*Email:      

*Telephone:      

*Fax:        

(2) attach certificate of insurance with additional insured endorsement or blanket additional insured policy wording; and (3) send to each of the following:


		 (  The City of Seattle

		(  The City of Seattle



		     Risk Management Division

		Purchasing Services Division

Attn: Michael Mears

P.O. Box 94687


Seattle, WA  98124-4687


FAX:  (206) 386-0068


Email: michael.mears@seattle.gov 



		     P.O. Box 94669

		



		     Seattle Municipal Tower Suite 4350

		



		     Seattle, WA 98124-4669

		



		     Fax: (206) 470-1270

		



		     Email: bill.vaughn@seattle.gov


		





1. In the “Certificate Holder” field of the Certificate of Insurance, write “Attention: Michael Mears.”


2. Upon award of the contract, Vendor shall, at its sole expense and for the entire term of the contract, provide insurance to the City of Seattle (“City”) as specified below in 10 days or the City may withdraw its intent to award:

( Commercial General Liability (CGL) Insurance including: ( Premises/Operations ( Products/Completed Operations  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Products-Completed Operations Additional Insured ( Personal/Advertising Injury ( Contractual ( Independent Contractors  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Fire/Tenant Legal ( Stop Gap/Employers Liability   FORMCHECKBOX 
 XCU and Subsidence Perils.  Minimum limits of liability:  $ 1,000,000 each Occurrence Combined Single Limit Bodily Injury and Property Damage except:  

		  $ 1,000,000

		Each Offense Personal/Advertising Injury



		  $     

		Each Occurrence Fire Damage/Tenant Liability ($100,000 if not otherwise stated)



		  $  ,000,000

		Products/Completed Operations Aggregate



		  $  ,000,000

		General Aggregate



		  $1,000,000

		Each Accident/ Disease—Policy Limit/ Disease—Each Employee Stop Gap/Employer’s Liability 





( Automobile Liability insurance, including coverage as required for owned, non-owned, leased, or hired vehicles: Minimum limit of liability  FORMCHECKBOX 
 $500,000  FORMCHECKBOX 
$1,000,000 each occurrence combined single limit bodily Injury and property damage. (If neither box checked, minimum limit of liability of $500,000 applies.)   

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Other: Lost Key Coverage $100,000. 


3. City of Seattle as Additional Insured: The CGL and Business Automobile liability insurance shall include the City of Seattle as an additional insured for primary and non-contributory limits.  If paragraph 2. “CGL insurance” is checked for “Products/Completed Operations Additional Insured,” products and completed operations additional insured status for the City of Seattle shall be provided per ISO CG 20 10 11 85 or CG 20 37 endorsements or equivalent endorsements or blanket additional insured language for a period of not less three (3) years following completion of the scope of work.

4. No Limitation of Liability: Insurance coverage and limits of liability as specified herein are minimum coverage and limit of liability requirements only.  They shall not be construed to limit the liability of Vendor or any insurer for any claim that is required to be covered hereunder.  Moreover, the City shall be an additional insured, where additional insured status is required, for the full available limits of liability maintained by vendor, whether those limits are primary, excess, contingent or otherwise.  Vendor expressly understands and agrees that this provision shall override any limitation of liability or similar provision in any agreement or statement of work between the City and Vendor.

5. Claims Made Form:  If any policy is written on a claims made form, the retroactive date shall be prior to or coincident with the effective date of this contract.  Claims made coverage shall be maintained by the Vendor for a minimum of three (3) years following the expiration or earlier termination of this contract, and the Vendor shall provide the City with evidence of insurance for each annual renewal.  If renewal of the claims made form of coverage becomes unavailable or economically prohibitive, the Vendor shall purchase an extended reporting period (“tail”) or execute another form of guarantee acceptable to the City to assure financial responsibility for liability assumed under the contract.

6. Requirement for Workers Compensation Insurance.  The Vendor shall insure its liability for industrial injury to its employees in accordance with the provisions of RCW 51. If the Contract requires working on or around a navigable waterway, if legally required to do so in order to be in compliance with Federal Statutes, the Vendor shall secure United States Longshore and Harbor Workers (USL&H) coverage and/or coverage for Jones Act.

7. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions:  Any self-insurance program or any deductible in excess of $       ($10,000 if blank) must be disclosed and is subject to approval by the City’s Risk Management Division.  Should the Vendor be self-insured, Vendor shall state in writing that it will protect and defend the City as an additional insured within its self-insured layer and advise to whom a tender of a claim should be directed.   

8. Notice of Cancellation:   Under RCW 48.18.290 (1) (a) and (b) (“Cancellation by insurer”) applicable to insurers licensed to do business in the State of Washington, the City, as a certificate holder for the insurance requirements specified herein and an additional insured, has an interest in any loss which may occur; written notice of cancellation must therefore be actually delivered or mailed to the City not less than 45 days prior to cancellation (10 days as respects non-payment of premium).  As respects surplus lines placements, written notice of cancellation shall be delivered not less than 30 days prior to cancellation (10 days as respects non-payment of premium).

9. Qualification of Insurers:  Insurers shall maintain A.M. Best’s ratings of A- VII unless procured as a surplus lines placement under RCW chapter 48.15, or as may otherwise be approved by the City.


10. Changes in Insurance Requirements: The City shall have the right to periodically review the adequacy of coverages and/or limits of liability in view of inflation and/or a change in loss exposures and shall have the right to require an increase in such coverages and/or limits upon ninety (90) days prior written notice to the Vendor.  Should Vendor, despite its best efforts, be unable to maintain any required insurance coverage or limit of liability due to deteriorating insurance market conditions, it may upon thirty (30) days prior written notice request a waiver of any insurance requirement, which request shall not be unreasonably denied.

11. Evidence of Insurance:  

(   A Certificate of liability insurance evidencing coverages, limits of liability and other terms and conditions as specified herein;


(   An attached additional insured endorsement or blanket additional insured wording to the CGL or Garage Liability insurance policy.

At any time upon the City’s request, Vendor shall also cause to be furnished a copy of declarations pages and schedules of forms and endorsements to all policies or a full and certified copy of policies.

Send evidence of insurance to the City at the addresses at the top of this form. If any questions or issues, contact the City of Seattle Risk Management Division at (206) 386-0071 or by email at riskmanagement@seattle.gov .

NOTE: CERTIFICATES WITHOUT ATTACHED ADDITIONAL INSURED ENDORSEMENT OR BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED WORDING WILL NOT BE APPROVED!
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Vendor Contract 0000001255 Change Order #5

08/01/2009 through 07/31/2010



PUGET SOUND SECURITY PATROL INC


1800 112TH AVE NE #210W


PO BOX 1892


Bellevue, WA  98009-1892


TEL:    425-454-5011


FAX:   425-455-0098


SECURITY SCREENER SERVICES – SEATTLE MUNICIPAL COURTS

This contract is in accordance with RFP #VCR02-080, dated 10/23/2003, including Addenda #1, and 2 and all Appendices, and the Agreement between the City of Seattle and Puget Sound Security Patrol Inc, Attachment #2, in receipt.


PRICING:


		Position

		Billing Rate



		Sr. Screener – 1

		$ 20.28



		Sr. Screener – 2

		$ 20.28



		Sr. Screener – 3

		$ 20.28



		Sr. Screener – 4

		$ 20.28





Rates shall remain firm for the first two (2) years of the contract.  Reasonable billing rate changes may be made annually thereafter, provided the contractor supplies satisfactory documentation in advance to the Security Manager for review and approval prior to any rate changes.


Rates include all requirements of the RFP including, but not limited to, profit and overhead, holiday time/pay, special programs/services, overtime when caused by the contractor such as late show, days off and others covering for open shifts, daylight saving time costs, incentives, benefits, uniforms, etc.


Vendor to invoice monthly in arrears.  Invoices to be sent to the Fleets and Facilities Department, Attn. John Fowler, PO BOX 94689, Seattle, WA 98124-4689, or hand delivered to Room 366, City Hall.  John Fowler’s telephone number is 206-233-7812.


Coordinate work with Sgt. Frank Moore,  206-684-8673.


· Effective 10/01/2004, medical/dental is available to all screeners at 25% of the premium fee.  A seventeen (17) cent surcharge has been added to the above billable rates to cover this benefit.


· Effective 07/31/2006, a 2.5% COLA adjustment was authorized for all screeners.

· Effective 07/31/2007, a 2.5% COLA adjustment was authorized for all screeners.


· Effective 07/31/2008, a 5% COLA adjustment was authorized for all screeners.


Continuation of this contract is contingent upon maintenance of insurance as indicated, and in accordance with “Requirements for Insurance,” (See Attachment #2, Section 20).  


Payment Terms:
Net 30 days
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BLANKET CONTRACT 


		The City of Seattle


PURCHASING SERVICES


700 Fifth Ave Ste 4112


PO Box 94687


Seattle WA  98124-4687

		

		Blanket Contract #


0000001301

		Date


8/27/10

		Change Order


8



		

		

		Payment Terms


Net 21 days

		Freight Terms


N/A



		

		

		Buyer:   


Michael Mears



		FAX:  


206-233-5155



		Phone:  


206-684-4570







		Vendor #:  0000017179


Olympic Security Services, Inc.


631 Strander Blvd. #A


Tukwila, WA   98188-2922

		

		Ship To:  

 Seattle City Light



		Contact:     Mark Vinson




Phone #:    206-575-8531 ext. 103



Fax #:        206-575-8640


E-mail:
     markv@olympiksecurity.com

		

		Bill To:   

Seattle City Light 

Attn: Accounts Payable


PO Box 34023


Seattle WA  98124-4023










Olympic Security Services, Inc. was awarded a contract for providing Seattle City Light with Security Services at Seattle City Light facilities as a result of RFP #VCR04-121, a competitive solicitation issued by the City of Seattle on July 7th, 2004.

Change Order #8 extends the contract term three (3) months from 9/01/10 through 11/30/10.

All other Terms and Conditions remain the same.


Initial Contract Term:       09/01/2004 through 08/31/2006


Change Order #1             07/01/2005 through 08/31/2006 to offer premium benefits to all employees.


Change Order #2            12/01/2005 through 08/31/2006 increase Security Officer Wage Seattle only,  


                                         effective 12/01/05.


Change Order #3            01/01/2006 through 08/31/2006 Boundary security personnel wages effective 

                                        01/01/06.

Change Order #4            09/01/2006 through 08/31/2007 extends contract for additional 1 year term. 

Change Order #5            09/01/2007 through 08/31/2008 extends contract for additional 1 year term.

Change Order #6            09/01/2008 through 08/31/2009 extends contract for additional 1 year term.


Change Order #7            09/01/2009 through 08/31/2010 extends contract for an additional 1 year term.



Change Order #8            09/01/2010 through 11/30/2010 extends contract for 3 months

Invoices shall be mailed to Seattle City Light, Attn: Accounts Payable as indicated above.  Each invoice shall indicate Vendor Contract #0000001301.  


For all contractual matters, contact Michael Mears, Purchasing & Contracting Services Div., at 206-684-4570 or michael.mears@seattle.gov

�











		

		Authorized Signature/Date











